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Eric Fryson 

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 10:50 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Connie Kummer 

Subject: Docket No. 120000~T 

Attachments: 20121105170940979.pdf.pdf 

Attached for electronic filing, please find Customer and Company Affidavits submitted by Peninsula 
Pipeline consistent with Section 368.105, F.S. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any 
questions. 

Beth Keating 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct line: (850) 521-1706 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct line: (850) 521-1706 

b. Docket No. 120000-0T - Undocketed Matters: 2012 

c. On behalf of: Peninsula Pipeline Company 

d, Number of Pages: 5 

e, Description: Customer and Company Affidavits 

GUNSTER 

"LORICA.'S t.A.W I'IIlM !,Oll BUSINESS 

Beth Keating I Attorney 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S, Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
P 850-521-1706 C 850·591·9228 
gunSter.com I View my bio 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, 
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink 
to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.comlterms-of-use/ 
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GUNSTER 

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS 

Writer's Direct Dial Number: (850) 52] - t706 
Writer's E-Mail Address:bkeating@gunster.com 

November 6,2012 

VIA E-MAIL FILINGS@pSC.STATE.FL.US 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 120000-0T: Undocketed Filing - Affidavits for Pipeline Project Pursuant to Section 
368.105, F.S. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for electronic filing, please find a company affidavit, as well as a customer affidavit, as 
required by Section 368.105, Florida Statutes, in support of a Firm Transportation Service 
Agreement between Peninsula Pipeline Company and Florida City Gas. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don't hesitate to let me know if 
you have any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

:kf-~-BethKea~--
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 

MEK 

cc: Connie Kummer (PSC) 

o7 4 8 3 NOV -5 ~ 
215 South Monroe Street. Suite 601 Tallahassee. FL 32301-1804 p 850-521-1980 f 850-576-0902 GUNSTER.COM 

WPB ACflVE49lOS17.l n;;c:f' - rri'1~~"::' ~'l (' ~{ Cl t:" F:y 
- Fort Lauderdale I Jacksonville I Miami I Palm Beach I Stuart I Tallahassee I Vero Beach IWest Pt;lh'rI'f!leatH I I' I ",,J '-' I '- _1\ 1\ 

http:GUNSTER.COM
mailto:FILINGS@pSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:Address:bkeating@gunster.com


PENINSULA PIPELINE COMPANY, INC. 
COMPANY AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF ili1~ 
BEFORE ME~ the undersigned authority,. personally appeared Kevin 
Webber, Vice President of Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. ("PPC") who, 
being by me first duly sworn, says: 

1. 	 That he is the Vic e President of PPC, an intrastate natural gas 
transmission company, and duly authorized to present this Affidavit to the 
Florida Public Service Commission pursuant to Section 368.105, Florida 
Statues. 

2. 	 That he has knowledge of the certain Finn Transportation Service (FTS) 
Agreement between PPC (,'Natural Gas Transmission Company"), and 
Pivotal Utility Holdings Inc. d/b/a Florida City Gas (Customer). and that: 

a. 	 Neither the Natural Gas Transmission Company nor the Customer had 
an unfair advantage during the negotiations culminating in said FTS 
Agreement, and 

. b. 	 That competition to the offerings of the Natural Gas Transmission 
Company doeS or did exist either with another natural gas transmission 
company, another supplier of natural gas, or with a supplier of an 
alternative fonn of energy at the time that 'the FIS Agreement referred 
to herein was entered into by the Natural Gas Transmission Company 
and the Customer. 

DONE AND EXECUTEDthis~ dayof~""N'!~~.r,,--.20 12 

--_._--_._­
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PENINSULA PIPELINE COMPANY, INC. 

COMPANY AFFIDAVIT 


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF tbl ~ 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day before me) the undersigned authority, 
personally ~peared he.VJN ~be.r. the representative of 
f \0 ndeL>b II Q... Uh I,= to me known to be the person who executed this 
Affidavit ofhis own free act and deed. 

WITNESS my hand and official sealthe d..5 day of OOQb;.r.2012. 

(SEAL) ~~d 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

TM'YKA DANFORD 

Notary Public • Sta.e of Florida 
 My Commission Expires: 

My Gomm. expire, Sep 20. 2014 
Commission /I DO 996400 . 

Personally known ~Produced Identification _ 


Type ofIdentificatiolll'roduced _______ 




I PENINSULA PIPELINE COMPANY, INC. 
CUSTOMER AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF GEORGIA 

COUNTY OF HENRY 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Bryan Batson. on 
behalfof Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. d/b/a Florida City Gas ("Customer") who, being 
by me first duly sworn, says: 

1. 	 That slhe is an authorized representative of the Customer and is further 
authorized to present this Affidavit to the Florida Public Service Commission 
pursuant to Section 368.105, Florida Statues. 

1. 	 That slhe has knowledge of the certain Transportation Service Agreement 
between Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. Peninsula Pipeline Company, an intrastate 
natural gas transmission company, and Customer, and that: 

a. 	 Neither PPC, the Natural Gas Transmission Company nor the 
Customer had an unfair advantage during the negotiations culminating 
in said Transportation Service Agreement, and 

b. 	 That competition to the offerings of the Natural Gas Transmission 
Company does or did exist either with another natural gas transmission 
company, another supplier of natural gas, or with a supplier of an 
altemative fonn of energy at the time that the Transportation Service 
Agreement referred to herein was entered into by PPC, and the 
Customer. 

DONE AND EXECUTED this lJ!J:.y of {)(J,:+, ,2012. 

--------. 	 ---------....--.-.,-,-.. ~~e~~~- -_._-..- ­

(Title) ~-e,.. doll r\.T 
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PENINSULA PIPELINE COMPANY, INC. 
CUSTo.MER AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF GEORGIA 

COUNTY OF HENRY 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day before me, the undersigned 
authority, personally appeared Bryan Batso!!, the representative of Pivotal Utility 
Holdings, Inc. dlb!a Florida City Gas, to me known to be the person who. executed 
this Affidavit of his own free act and deed. 

. WITNESS my hand and official seal the J!t of 0~+(.2012. 

\\\"""""1. ~ ~"~ ~\..'Z~.!'~ ~ .. d2~~...-~v~ ~ H~~ ~ at1 M
!" #J "~\4."i ~ARYPUBLIC ,.. .~ ....." 1-.. 
; .,:; \ b. -~.l,J IOJ:iE My Commission Expires: 
... ~\ '-UD .t o~ 
\~:..1!t~'/~~
"~~OUl:\~':\'~ /
~khown _V_ rOR Produced Identification_ 

Type ofIdentification Produced _______ 
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